
                      
 Document Symbol:  
    
 E/AC.6/SR.72 
 

 
 

Best copy available 
 



IMJlONS llN1ES

ECONOlvlIC COMMI.'!I§!L

lJNlESTRICTEn

E/A C.6/SR.72
12 August 1949

CONSEH.
ECONCMIQUE
ET SOCiAL

-----------~

~u Session

Dual ~i6tribution

ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL

ECONOMIC DEVE10PHENT OF UNDER-DEVElOPED
COID'TRIES (Item 9 of the Council Agenda)
(continued) pages ;3 to 24

Held at the Palaia des Nations, Geneva
~ Saturday, 6 August 1949, at 10 a.m.

SUMMARY RECORD OF 'frlE SEVENTY SECOND MEETIFG

Contents:

ECONOM~C

AND
SOCIAL COUNCil----------



Hr, LOP~Z-H;::Rn;Ji;TE

Dr. FCn:l.EST

Or. SUTCH

Hr. TQRRES SEWN

h.&ietp~t Sccrctary-Genernl
for Economic ~fr3ir8

Divblon ot r:ocinl ,',ctivit!e.

S.,cret'1ry to the Committee

Hr, EV;JIS

Hr. H<lOOOOALL

Ir.~

M.r. iiAUCm

Mr. VAn Tt~

Mr" ~D1H)m

~{r. C,'J4.P05

!"I,r. Mi~U'"

Mr. MUU~1!

Mr. KOLr~J.XOY

Sir G,,:rard CUUSON

Hr. Hii.NSC»f
I.r '. STllIIOW'D

Kr. ~\u..ES

Mr. ChalmQrs-Wright

l'.r. Dumontct

~r. Owen

Turkey

Union 0'£ Soviet Socinliat 'RePlbllea

Uni'ted E~dom

United State. of America

C!;il,')

lntern~tion~l Labour Orsan1••tion

Food ~nd AGricijlturo Organilatioa

Unit~:l Ulltions Fl.tucatioMl...
Se::',.;ntHic 11nd Cultural OrgMi-,U,on

Int(rn~t1on~1 Civil ~viation

OrcmiZ,n,tion

Intcrnation~l B~nk for
f.econstruction Md DcvclolDr:nt

Int€rr.~tion~l Monetary Fund

'';,7rld Health Organizl"otion

r~ .. ,nt:.... ,-.-- ~

~('cr(tnriatl



ECONOHIC DEVELOPESN1' OF UNDER-DEVELOPED COUNTRIES (Item 9 of the
Council Agenda) (Docum~nts E/1327, E/IJ27!Add.l. E/1327/Add.l/Corr.lp

E/1327/Add.1/Corr.2, E/1356, E/AC.6/421E/[~Co6/43, E/AC.6/W.52)
(Continued)

The CH;.IRM1I1'~ informed the Committee that, at his raquelat" \1\.

Counc1l had authorized the Committee to disQus~ the Econond.c and

Employment Commission's resolution regarding the financing of the

technical assistance programm~e, instead of itself examining it )men

it came to deal with ItGm 8 or its Ahsnda (Report of the fourth

sossion of the Economic and Employment C~6sion).

There were eight proposals b~fore the Committee ooncerning the

percentage of the total f~d9 to be allocated to the various

specialized agencies for the implementation of their ~~tended programmee

of technical assistance, and Mr. Weintraub, of the Secretariat, \·m.t;I

preparing a report on the subject.

Sir Gerard CL\USON (United Kingdom), int~oducing the p'%~po~ed

draft report on Doc\Jll1.ent E/1327» "Addol" submitted by the Uaiited Kingdom.

delegation, (Document E/AC.6/42), said that in framing the text account

had been taken of various viewpo1n~s expressed in the Committee, but

that no other delegation had shared in sponeo:l'1ng it.. He was well aware

ot the imperfections ot the paper submitted, which laeked the I chiselled

phrases' rete1"r:.'d to es:rlier by the Chinose representative. The ta.sk

before the Committee was of the same pioneering nature as that

accomplished at Hot Springs towards the areat.ion of the Food and

A~riculture Organization, or that accomplished at various centr0s which

had ~tited in the Havana Charterz so that the Committee would find

no such polished phrasel;} in the Ull.ited K:i.ngdcm text, wl'l"!";"" "'11> '" ""r.>.....~J,y A

. working dOCUJIlBnt based on the general trend of di~cli.atlion in t.n", Committee,

the $ecretarv-General'e Report on Technical Assistance for Economic

Developnent (Drtnument E/1327/Add.l)" and the experience of the United

Kingdom Government tn the field ot technical assistance. His delegation

would welcome sug~~~tions designed to improve the text.

HT. P.C. CHANG (China) said hie delegatio~ w~bhed to express

its sincere appreciation of the United Kingdom dele~ation!B contribution

to the work of the Commit·+ee. He shared the United Kingdom

representative's viows .. ~Clot'ticularly wj.th rogard. to the significance. ;lnd

the pioneer1n,g:na.ture of the ta.sk but with"ct;1rtain reservations. He

must once more Atres~ the need fo~ anattitudG to economic development

entire)y different from that which hcd prevailed during the past 200 yeers.



1<:/ 'C" .' 'SR "VI.wA.t)j ,(I(,

pa.ge L~

H;:> ti1QUght. dli~r'e was ,J.e:!jo~al ;.:.g)~et;lment that the presen'" scheme should

carry no sugge.s~o.t ~)i:J;..at.:ton ell' imperialism, and that the help"

of the hi8Q'.1,y developad ~.ieaA and :initiatj.ve of the under-

devel.opedcountI'1&ls Jl ':QuJ.d be- SlAlU "J ;,rJ.y 011 thl;J basis of ca.lculated,

but en1igh~ene.d,. lo~~ ee.l;L-\i.ntel:·<,r,t,~ Failur';) t(), disca.rd the old

patt.erns of ~t would !merely c';5ul.t in the fai.lure of, a scheme which "

he roegarded as a bope;fuJ.. sign of: unJJ.ght.ened hurnan co·....~.rp:n·a.t.ion :in a

. ~lgeroUb period of hiatory~ when man.might, by atomic chain reactiona,

bring about the diaintegration of ~e whole world if te eo desired.

The essent.~r...aJ. ke-yrrot.e of the pr.o.g.r.f.UWl.I.e was all-rounc' r€;c:i.procal

ass:L3-t.a.nce" But i.ta implementation Would requir.e the establishment of

a ::>t.'t of eriteria, ~t.her- t.b.an ~ pnncdples,1.a term which might a.ppear

aanctimQnloJ.,l6, or, in6~ te1'll1$,aa.choiee of a yardstick by which "

._ future activitie....migh.i;, be e.s~ed Md compared.

In tha.t li~ht- the United tungd.c:ml.Pl"Opos,~'1.s riJpresented a. very

, .useful beginning.. He h9p.1iMi oth~. delegations would put forwa.rd their

'OWn proposals.,. JiJi .1:li.m.s.eli, to use an old Chinese saying, would ~·h,..bw

down his brick tQ·encou.l.'ago cther~ to throw down their ja.de. His brick'"

would t~ke the form of a pt"Qposa.l. that oS. shorter tex.t should be draftpn
I '

on that question....(;)! ~rit'eri:a, comprising s. prea.mble wdch would stress

the importan.ce ot the histo.ric.llliasion '\ILb.:i.ch was being embarked. upon~

.t'ollO'\lfed. by separate, pG,.fagra.pn.s ;'l.t:lallng with:. standards of work;

qu.ali.ficationa of persoDnEil, witb...pa.rtit;lJ.lar reference to attitude and

Qutlook". ilnaginati'VI~ ~da.pta.billty and .human understand:l.ng; co--ordination'

of e:tfort; economy of effor"l:r? '.~ ohaJ.P;. as illu~trated in pe.ra~ra.pu J.4

of Section III at the United-Kingdom. draft report; and .• fl,nally..

selection ot' proje.ets... He had no doubt that those sketchy proposals

~ould be improved";'n t he OQur'le.ot" dis c.ussiouQ

Mr • .l.D~R (India.) .l3n.id. he. regarded the fornuila.tion of

principles at that_stage as premature. The Australian, New Zealand,

Unit.ed Statasa l~ ·other' representa.tives had Itlt'lde casual reference

to principles, arui-the uUltad.Kingdom delegation had now submitted

a wox'king p~per on..the~,subjeut1· bu.t he doubted whether tha.t paper

covered all the principles which the Committee had in view as the

highest contrnon factor. Ht;) therefore suggested that pdnciples ,might ba

di~cuBaed, but should mot be fot~~l~t~d~ at that stage. 'The ~c~~~to

.ot the discussion m:i.gh~' be in~orporated....in the Collll1littea tI report, but the

'ormulation ol princ,ipJ.@s.b.Q~be left to the General Assembly or
. ,



Pf'QP"l~ii'J;11nt.'I;r...ttoV6rnmenta.l committ.ee. That reserva.tion apart,

',:)\ ".. the COITmi ttee W'Zt.:! prClc~edin8 on the right lines with regard

.. ~;' f.;OlT":,,I(\lnd t [:rt'.reentagil nllocatiolU to the" i 11 d i• '. ...)€le a ze azenc ea"
~I'i r " t rm of tnt' funcl etc",

E/AC. 6/SR. 72
page 5

Mr. Vf~\ TICHELEN (Bel&~~~) again stressed the vital necessity

f..:..r ::oncentri;lt:ton o:#.' oft'ort I ':i'!i\. '. i'; S~ ma.'1y specialized a.gencies

itsolv~d u.d flO pr()g:r1~613 5UI'..1 there was EJ, grea.t. risk of

di~U,p&~~ linMCtHJ &n.d e!t.:::»rt$c It $hould also b e born." :in

r.d that. thftil ObjG13\ of th.e pr':Jg!'$..tWl\~" was tho comm.on wea.l ot the

iH~C\f·hus of thf: world, &.1 the ChiMEi& raprMentatin had rightly remarked.

r,'~'C't;: cn~ crIUt~t. bil': 'l;.ak~ that the afliliiatance given by the United Nations

'tv 6:'1 vart.io.... lar eountq with WltU,,",:;i.tflpl;id rtational aims should. not prove

h.H';:;,,;(ul tro the ~eon~ of oth.4Ir cQ'Untrie5«l rm.provement in the

el tus. '\:.1011 Qi the t'eeipj.llnt l:Q\llJ,t:rlelll l:iill.st not hlil to t.he detriment of

tr.'~ count-du: r\U"'ni~h1~ t~ch.ideal iil,D$il$t,~.r.e*~

With r'i"!lL~ to \he prl.~oipUI of ieog:i:'aphice.l distribution, wh:i.oh

anoua b~ tNclilll. into t\ceount 1ft e~,rdng requeet5 tor technictl.l

Iluia't.enc, (a. Qj\1IIUit,1OQ Malt w1t.h in pa:;.'a.gra..)h 16 of the United

11ng~ dratt 1"fliport), 1'm av~ed. tha.t 'thlil JA6l)ili>te.nce liven to under­

ditveloSt.a\i e.ol,w.; ~'16l1) ~ U :f6:t' 4'Jj jpQ:*JsitJle 00 fairly distributed.

But an ill-dig1' I1lr~." eoftQfftrn for ta:J..lf ,L~ &.11. round Bhouldnot 14>1&<1 to

th$ gr.l,ntir.g of .. palt:'1 .-ooot of eUU.tj,at.auci!I to a large m.m:aber et

ecm.nt.ri~~h That~ d.ilGfll,t th!5 wbo16 purpose of the 8MfJme till

Hr. KOLPdOV (Union of Sovl~t Sodallst Republic.,),'

rl!lt'erri~ t.o the Un1tftd Ki.r~a8 dfttt r'liport, said hie delegatiQi'\ .'

~uld not. wilin to l;.w; ~rt1 to th... !:1.,,~or7 p}::ral!ll!l$ pl:'ilip.o>S~ ~ thGl

Chin.... ~(lU~~~U'f'.1l In hi~ ~"h 'View, mO(iesty llW.d cooo1lll6.0'W'. ,

~d" &.4MqlI.I.tt,or~ t01: ~ aueb :report.. TBI' work1ng p00p1e

o! thl 'iIfOrld, a.lter l!Un1 bit~r d11Sappo11'1tlnentfl, had ceued' t.o beUeve

in gra.a.4Uoqulnt phra.••Sll Technical al)8hta.nc fl was a. preoJ." and

C:6}~U·...cut ml\ttGI" a.nd the propollled doeUMnt should, .in hie vi."" state

di$pa8dollAt~ly' lllJ"ld dr:U1 1;I\4\t ~ehnica.l allllistance aholl1,d depend on

bilatliu'a]. ~~., tbat l"Gi:lipl.mt Cllountdes .should bt it! a position

t.o retu., ~f' IUUll1111tmoe at ~ t4»~e and th&t the Mtivitiee or

ltlisai<>rulI v:h1.Uns undft'-develo~4 countl"ieiJ should be et.rl.etly eontined

to tndr tunoU~ in conneot.iort ~th the ~nitt"t.ionottechniea.l

,.,alll1ltanlClt

"----------------~---_.-



arrivipg 3t .l cunerute s\:;tufl:'roptosa15. n,: wu in suost'J.....tbl

with the dl'zU't report suoouttl.:d by thu t't:ct Kingdt:J. th.lb~::J;.:'t;nJ ::.na

was ready to acclJpt it :) B n \lNl"k.ing dl",c:". '" f'urtnGr.;:.;.:,rl::. t Ht: hud

no objectivn to thu Chintlsu rtspr~sl,;nt:ltivoe';i ;'r .. ~~sr;;l., wt'.lCntoiz.led

at r aducin. tho bulk of tilt: United Kil1gdc'l':l dr!J,ft.. ,.rt.fh.! By Spt;lakihg,

be tbought the setting up of a dra.,fting c~:tr..ittt:;..;' t" d~l with the

question would saVl:i tiIte. Finally, his .,I-,'h/; .tiJ,n wisned tv sug(~est

tWQ amcn~~~nts of substanc~,

Firat, his delegation had previiJusl,)· ~t.icit~~hd tf.·." t~;c' C:~r.:r..ittee

lIrould reach agl'Ele:l1\cnt vn the question 'vf J:rit.r,i ths within tr;( varii:.lu8

categories) but, in the absene, ot such ngroer;:t.nt, \,",$ r.i:',p::~",~ t­

accept the formula proposed in paragraph 4 d: tht: i:;tr.A\H~t'i;;n l:.>

t.he draft report. St-3cond17, hi' delegati cm ccng1:1~red th~t thc

definition of economic developnentgiven in th~ United Kin~1:j..,l:l'. drc!t

was ~.nAdoquate a, t'. guide le.l' the .peciaU,ed agincJ.f:l,I,\) i".nd it :,rn'J'-d J

if necessary) be pr~pared to submit a more appropriate d~finit1on.

On balance J h('~wttvi::!r, he thought that the que5tion ::;:',uld ot:Jl,y be

ettl:i!ctivuly dealt with by- a tormal working group.

Dr. SUTCH (New Zealand.) J referring to thtr Working Paper

prepared by th~ Secretariat (Document E!.C.6/W.52), r~calledhi8 oarlier

request that a final deci5ion on the social aspects. of the problem be

deferred, ::l.nd point t1d out thnt pnro.graph 7 }~. 1:~'." 'liorrl.lg l~a;:...... • ... ~.-' .. '"

M inaccurate SUlII1\,ary of thl.l argwntmts he had und in irAlpport of that

.r6quest.. What he bad wished to .trees W:U' that pageS2 of tbe

Seoretary..Genl;ltol 1 s Report (DQcumlitnt E/l327!...d4.1) contained ,.

darinitiOtn of svcinl qUElstionswhich was Appllcable to the United Nations I

activities in the 80c131 field, but exoluded tAOS8 ot thee ~eialis6d

3-';-,ncit;:s, where:UJ CGunc!l Resolution lfo. 179 (VIII) hacl broadly referred

to "questions of Cl ,ocial nature lthich directJ,y cvndi tion I.:con.::,i.ilic

devttlvp:l1Eilnt 1r • Htt also regarO.e'd the references to tteocial .:.spect.s et

~oonom.ic dtweloJX!lent" and to 1I 11ocial lervic~s" in that paragraph

ae a DPU §equitur. He dioagreed tha.t the Committee hnd wished less

emphasitJ t,;:; be laid on 8(,)oial services ~ a8 distinct frun s.::cial aspect.

ot eeon~mic d~ve1opment.



With regard to th. pr,.,p,-,s'.;'Qdr lit rt::p0rt submitted by the United

Kinc;d..N de10gation 1 he Fu.id tribut,: tc thtl urdu,:JUs wvrk enta.iled in He

pruparatlon and suid that wbile its c~ntents substantially rt:lpresentee1.

th~ ~L;'\'l i:ealand delegativn 15 p'Jsiti0n, hI:; sha.red thoa Chinese

1·LJprl~sd1ta.tiv0Is d(jsire:; fvI' a brie£\rc t,~xt,. He agrf:ledwith the

stat,'i'd:<rrt in ;J.ragraph .< that the w\.iro. IIcatalogue ll would have been

~h)X'e ":o.ccurate than 11 prograrmne 11 , and. iJ:i.th the emphe.sis on effort

r.'1ther than on mone;v in. pA.ragraph J.

He was dc;,ubtful whether paragl'apj1, ~ J to which the United states

l'q))"esentative had referred, repl:t.HjCt}\,Bd t.h~ final view of the Committee.

it 'i\fL\S his impressiun that it hud been generally agreed tha.t the Council

1'"u:,.d be d1..ci;:ctly r~sponsible f~ir criteria and principlea, priorities

.:in:... expt:;nd:i.t".lre Jf funds in 'che t:3.S~j ;:J! all programmes of technical

assista.11ce, bc;th f..:,r the United Nnt.Lms and for the speci.ilized. agencies ll

Ht: thcrefure thQught the first Sl'mt6!1Ce of paragraph};,. should be dell'lted.

J,t the S:Ull~:: time he shared the confidence expressed in the United

Kingdom draft that the specialized agendas would be guided by the

principl~s laid down by the Comlllittee when discussing their proposals.

He hb.d indeed been deeply ilnpn~sr.;2d by the spirit of co-Opel'~t.iDnwhich,

the ropresentatives of th~ specializ0d agencies had shown.

Whil~ his nelcgntion had fre~lently en~hasized the difficulty of

obtaining the, f;ervices of highly qualifiE;lcJ. experts, he would not wish·

paragruph 6 to be int8rpret~d ~s meaning that it ~as impossible to

obta.in th~mf ;lgain
J

while ho agrbed. thai:, a. staff member was more'

likely to enhance the reputatiu):} 1,)£ his agency if htl visited the

countd.es of requesting governrnfmtsi,',haIl if he remained 'continuously

at headquarters (paragr;lph 7); slwh 3 pr.inl,~iple might bfi' "h,,'.'P.rl Mlr! it
might, in practice, £NQU61J.tly be better for represe:r.tGLtivasol

requesting governments tu gv to headquarters or to some hi8~ly developed

cuuntry.

The suggestion ~n par3.grllph 8 that the Council w':Juld request the

Sl;:lcreto.ry-General to report on a.rrang0ments made to handle :reqw3sta tor

assistance f alling within the sphere v! two or mor0 s:,l;)cializ~d agencies ~

would probably prvve unacco}itable tli, the C.:nncil. In his view;

rtlsponsibility for making reports w::mld fa.llprJ.madly on the Council

and, in particular, on thld EconLmic CUll1m:i tte~4



~ '3 ~-.:: '.cgati,)n CC'I'Jl1lended and s trassed the principle laid dOtal

w ~j.~·';.br:1Fli 9 tlldi:. ~:,,·r.:preh~nsive surV0/S shc·uld <'l.t all ti~es t \"her€

id':.h repr'.l to pe.ragraph 11; his ddega'don, :'/hi1e f .....lly in

fav_ut .:f ec.Jtl.:rJy 0!~ effvrt, had cert3iJ. m:i.sgivings. lest the corollary

tu t.hat p:-i..r:cir> eJ.ilJ'~i.nate essenti.al d.<'"mstration projects Nhich l;>.y

in t.he so-caned non-prvfit llia.l<:ing field, .:' ',' example, malaria control.

Generally speaking, his delegatiun was more ,~~mcerned at. ,;;hat the

paragraph excluded than at what i'h c:mtained. He would add that he

i'laS n.)t clear D.S to the precise definition uf the t\'01'ds nprofit~mclcing

field ll , The princlpl.::. stated. might limit the acti'lri,ties of certain

specialized agencies, since certain ef those acthr:l.ties" for example p

the prcduction of vaccines., ~ht be l-cgarded as belonging to that

field. He would also ask what was meant b:, llI-·r:1.V2.te cap:1.tr.l li : 5".:~.;~

his C",-ver-nment migh:' bear the ccst ef a given pi'oject, but i'ivuld

deprecate ~he inclusiun of its activity under that head.

fiS to the principle stated in paragraph 12, that specialized

agencies should not attempt to equj~ themselves for ansvlering every

cO!lc",in,".Jle ",nqu.l.ry! h", i..r.Gught that was a budgetary matte!' h'hich

concerned on~y the individual specialized agency. While fully

suppe;rting the princi.ples laid down in paragraphs J.3 and 14, the New

Zealand delegation wondered wha.t authority would be responsible for

concluding the agreements referred to in the l~ttero Furthermore~ his

delegation was ready to accept paragraph :(5 uuCi'1anged, but was doubtful

as to the validity of th8 YB.":'dsti~k 9f "early results!l~ since there

might be other J equally scund
J

gl"Qu.".ds for grant.:i.l1g pri:;ri'tJr ~:: ~ .:4, _
projeet o The phrase "due regard "H.'oH togeographicaldi-stributJ.on",

used in paragraph 16, wa.s extremely vague, and open to a wealth o.t:

different interpretations. It had been necessar,y in the work of the

United Nations Relief and Rehabilitation ~dministration and of the

United Nations International Children1s Emergency.Fund to take into

account the fact, for example, that one country had been more devastated

than another or that life could be sUDtained at an infinitely smalle};'

cost per head in some countr~es than in others. While he was certain

that the United Kingdom representative was not seeking tb lay d0'~ a

mathematical definition, he thought it was essential to establish proper

cr:iter;1l. at e:" enr1.y e;tD.ge.. Bis delegation1s emphasis on the necessity

for setting up the proposed Technical Assistance Carnmittee was due to

the fact that the New Zealand Government con8~dered that such an L~portant

question as geographical distribution shQuld ~e decided by th~t bo~.

plan

I)ont

reg;

car

for

lit

em

Ej
oJ:

i

d



~( ".

The proposals set for~ it;. pa.r~lgraph l? in relation to work of ["­

planning naturE! whichentai.Led major ca.pital investment or large f:J.:ld

continued gpvernment expenditure were acceptable to his de lega'U-oJ;l\

particularly in view of the reasonable st~dards ot proof provided"

Eut a.ccount should be taken ot the difficulties in the wa:y of :1.

government oomnti.tting its successor in offiee, and of the fact t,rw::~ '~it~e

requi.l'ed evidence would only be available after the surve,Y had 1:'~~(:r,

carried out. The InternatioMl Bank for Reconstruction and D8il\:;"i~'.)!.1'.ne;;~f;'fl

for example .. u\tfa1s made a. survey before dec:idic,g wh~thElr credits sh~jld

be granted or not.

The statement in paragraph 18 tha.t the United Nations a.nd 'chl::ll

sptlc1a.lbed a.gencies should rejeet requests tor plant and equipme.tlt ~

literature etc. J was glU'lerally acceptable to' his delega.tion which had

~e similar proposals on several occ&8ions. Nevertheless, h~ ca;;;, n-:,.

objection to, for example, literature being made available if it were

requested by one country and another country was prepa.red to supply- 'i+,~

With regard to paragraph ,19, hie ~elegation had repeatedly

emphasized that no assistance should be given unless request~d~ But

it must be remembered that the Secretary-GeneralIs Report(DoctL~ent

E/1327!Add.l) itself included each specialized agency1s ,own jUdgm8Ut

of the services it might be called upon to render, and tha.t varic'\ls

specialized agencies, tor example, the United Nations Ed,ucation.s.l"

Scientific and CulturiU Organization, had pointed out that their 1'i11.:11

programme would depend on the nature ot requests received. Desplb;

his delegation's views, as stated preViously, he thought it WQS

inevitable that project8 based on a specialized agancy's own judgment

should be included.

In conclusion, he paid tribute to the work et the United Kinf?;dom

delegation in preparing the proposed draft report, emphasizing tha.t thIS

New Zealand dellsa~ionls views could hardly hav.e been redUCLX' t" Si.~I\­

sJ13aU compass.

Mr. CAMFOS (Brazil) associated his delag3.tion with: h;' V'1r1.'1;";

tributes paid to the United Kingdom delegation in rosl'ect of :1 .:,:,-~"".d:t,

which provided a valuable basis for discussion. By and larp.l' J tho

Comments made by the .. New Zoaland represontative were such as Iw h.'l,:

intended to make himself. However, he w1shedto suggest t.hat rann':\r~i :;

ehould be amended to bring out cle('1'ly tha.t technical Msistant"~' rn~l~lt in.



I
J
,~

~

~I .-..C. 6jSR. 72
rage 10

ne c:,st} bt:: us,.,d ,1.5 3. me::tns ;)f interferiJ;lg in the intt::rnal affairs of

reeipient eountrhs. Furth<lrnJort::, ",hough his deh:gation had

frequently expr'~ss,;;d sc~pticism as to th", value of partial SUr1Tejr S, lIt.'

thcu",hl. the pr",fi:rcnc,: for compr",h,.'nsive surveys stat.::d in paragraph 9

should be rE::€;urd"'l1 A.S an t;1mpirical rule rdllt,:r than as a theoretical

principle; he therefore proposed that. thG st'"cond sent,me\;;! of

paragraph 9 should b~ deleted.

He would be prepared to agree with paragraph 11 subject to certain

drafting changes. The words Hon conditions c.cceptable to the recipient

country" should be inserted at the end of the second sentence. He

would also suggest substituting th~ following at the end of that

paragraph: i1except when private capital or oth:1r age:1cies o.re not

pr~pared to render services on conditions accept~ble to recipient

coun:ies. 11

Further, he would propOSE: the following am8ndm~nts to paragraph 1Ja

to insert th", word "normally" between the words f1 should ll and ll r efrainl!

in the first line, and the words lIund operating under the direct

financial responsibility of the United Nations and the specialized

agtmcies" after the word lIetc q
fl in the third line.

He was 9 by and large, pr~pared to agr~~ with the comments made

by the repres~ntative of New Zealand on paragraph 15. Less emphasis

should be placed on the desire f0r short-term returns in the work

undertaken. Consequently, he would propose that some such phrase

3.S "or which deal with pre-conditions of economic devE::lopment" be

added at the end of the first sentence of that paragraph. It would

frequently be difficult to see 11 6ar4-- result:;l! ft as the represen1:.atl.ve 0,1;

New Zealand had pointed out in respect of work in the field of henlth o

Some reference should also bE: :!lade in the last sentence of the

paragraph to the effect that in some cases long-term projects might

be morc USQful and efficacious. A relevant point was that raised by

the work of the Food and' ~griculture Organization. It could not be

argu~d that that Organization should ende~vour first and foremost to

increase agricultural production, since in some areas such an increase

must dep~nd on the solution by afforestation of the problem of erosion~

In such a c~se it would be essential to take a long-term approach to

the protl~m. The ~mole of paragraph 15 nL~ded careful re-drafting~



come to fruition unless it is directly Hnk-;::' ·{;j,t.h t:>-".:; p:'vvisi,)U

of foreign c"pit!ll$ it is rt)coJ~~endE;d th'lt ne United Na.ti:ms :Lid

the specialized ~g~ncics at the r~qu0st of th0 ~ssisted govornLl~nts

advantage w~rc av~i1L~ble.

first p.'J.rt of p~r?..gra.ph 17 should be re...-dr~i't0d tc: r ,_:1d:

.hS the repr:,sentD.tiv,~ of IJow Zt.3.1ond had point,. j out. s po.r::;r'lph

17 wa.s worded .far too oat..::gorically ~nci shuuld. be re-drc.:.ftcc:., th0

last senter,ciJ being plnced first. Ht::! did not lik", the eI".ptC1sis

placed on the necdssity of 13. r-:.. cipient country giv'ini U:L-:.2. fc.ciq;

eiriiG:.lc,:; .... h::t capital ;.,.'Oi.l.1d b,;; 8,y·=.ilu::'lo. ~ ...'h(;ri~ :',~~hnic".l :SSistWlC(;

\"ras to be provided, attlmtion sh.ould ;',0 p~i:i to -{r:~Y5 ani ~'"r".: ~.:

which c. CO\.L11try could ue help;:;d in fr1'L"TJinc ,~ i'~~n3.n(!:!1 :,:.'.:.r, D,r,estic

savings existed in !".~ny co..mtriGs wh(,r;., n81t.rl~r ti-');;; 'cccLn:l..8e.l.. :{!1)wloi;;t>

1lightest difficulty with 1'·:-:3.rn ',. guo(;re,phic'J.l :ii.strit'ilt,i)r. ::,,;C"- .... 5<::

they had conplotoly disr",:;<\rrli:;J it •

nor thu n0thod...; of ors::..nization 1 acessa.::j' to turn t~'Dse s'Jvln5s t..:;

E/"C.6/SR.72
page 11

ef pU):sonncl, but it hc.d ir, hi::; (~xpuriv'I1c(" r-,:c.:iv"d v"r:" little

atcention; indeed, certair SP'~CiHlizt.:d :'I.,;t.:uci",s IF. ~ r.t.vt::<r :'~:i t:,i:;

He did not ::;har::: the d:.m':.;'.:.:; l,;X1:r' :33",i :'. t.he; 1'",:;'1' .. ·:r.t,.tiv,."

(.'1' ;;1,.;'" Zi~,-l~p:i ar,d S"l~hu"l -.'I'it.h r'':':'l'l tc p'.•:"<r:.::,;~[; le, .n tr" ~,c.C"S::'lty

sL~ultaneously explore the type of financing best suited for th0

projlicts thus prt"Jared, On the other hand~ "men the United tbtions

or the spc.daliz..;d t.gE;ncies rt::ceivc a requ(;st to perform work of a.

large scale planning nature involvinl,; si.tus't.antia.J.. CUb'\:" ~.. : ~ •• ' _.;,"'..'__

of which can be ach1ev~d on~v by major capital investnent or by large

continued government expenditurQ, they should first detcrmin~ ::hethur

1'\",e capitnl or continueci appropriation Nquired tu c'.rr;/ out the plan

are likely to b<; forthcoming before actually engaging in the "WDrk."

In the second half of thu parn.gro.ph err.phasis should be lcld on

the fact that the ruquirull1tlnts of financio.l evidenctJ would apply only

in the I.::"S~ of roqui:lsts for ld.rge scale planning" S\.:ch enci!.mce,

howev~r~ should not genera.lly be required befor6 the initiation of any

project by the United Na.ti0n~ or the spocializud ag~ncie69



",
.:/.:.c .. 6/3RQ 72
page 12

HUI>lOul.:l. prLlpOSe th_ dc.:lf:.t.ion Irjjr. p~\r',,;ra.:::h 18 :Jf "Lh- ',oi~r"-;'s:

l!ol wh-i..ch thl::: :"E.jOl' .i='-'\rt is the suppJ..y- [.,1 6Xlk;rts er tr?inin,; S,.r'VlCCjS".

The criterion Must be whcth ....r the supplit:s r'oi\.:·rrt.(~ t~ thE::rdr:. ~:;".. ":1'

did not form an integra.l part of' a ~l'oj3Ct fer t",chnic."l assist'Cr..c .•

NormaU~r tho;r would play a si;;condary r _J.,,~

Finally. he woulu support the Unit"':,, ;'-'.• ~6S rep!'8sentC'.tive's

proposal that n draftinG comrnitt~o be set up.

Yl1". ADABKAR (India) recalled that he had. ,'''.rlier raised a

quusti~n ~f procedure to which nv GnSW0r hai as yet been given.

The

ti

I

fundrnnent.al principles to b!:: a.p?lip.J in the apphcPotion of th·.:J ex!xmc1.Hl

prog!'aJ'!lJ:le of technical assi:stl'J'lce for economic develo;;nJ.snt l::ight ha

discussed on the basis of thD drnft report sum~~tt~d Gy the United

Kingdo~ de18@ction (Document E/ACQ 6/1+2) and the S~crot~riatls ~krking

Paper (Document E/~C.6/W952)e

It wOlud b6 difficult to attempt th8 final formulAtion of the

principles in a drefting co~~ttee, which nieht not produce a text

aoceptable to the whole comoittee o If, how..!vr~r,; those principles

were ;;'::-0vis.Lnall,f included in the report,. he wcml~: be pr",pareu to

agree t{\ th::.t. procedure. Noreover ~ S0ne {:onsider::.tion should be

given to the principles enunciated in thi:;; SecretaryooiGeneral r S n8:,nrt

(Document E!1327/Add.l). Was the e~,ittee ~gre0u as to M1ut it

understood b}' :lprinc:tples": were: they directives for t.he guidance of

the inter-governmental oomt.li.tte~ or thE; Tecnnical ,1,ssistancL: l;uP.f:.1. "[,,,"';;: 9

or principles in the met.aphysical sense? Unfortundely, th:.: r0 1·':J.S nut

sufficient tim~ to do justice to th~t problem of ~nunci~tin~ princip~~s.

'l'hoil CHiJ'E'JIN.!I ~t1 up the discussion, foune. th::-it reprl.s._mt,'l­

tives were generally in favour ot laying down principles on which

directiv~s to the sp~cialized aganeies regarding the tdchnic:J.l

a.ssistance progl'al"'..mes might be ba.sed.

The Committee might., therefore, on the bc.eis of the draft

submitted by tha Unitoo Kingdom. delegation, discuss the principles tr)

be ad~ptsd and p~t forward eon~ret~ proposals thereon. He I~Gnticnud,

too, that the United States repr~sentative had sug~e5ted settine up a



drafting eomr.~tttoe; and he reminded members that the general discussion

abO\.lt to take place might well serve as the basis for a. din..::t.j.VEl to

that. comrrdtte\3 Q

Mr. ,ADARK.b.R (India.) said tha:"~ he had not been awal''9·that the
..

goneral discussion was 'closod or that tho rapresentat1v€I of the United.

States ha.d proposed that the princ;t;:~~a embodied in the Un:i.tcd Kingdom

draft resolution (Document E/AC.6/42) ',h,iJuld be diseuu6d in t:'.,e

drafting committees

He could not rea.dily accept in i t!:l present form paragra.ph 6, daallns

with the dif'fjcult.icil ""I "'03cruiting expert sto.U. The at?,temcnt therein

was not backod by any evidence, end it ha.rdly seem.ad right to reter

categorica.lly to such a. difficulty before the question had been

thoroughly exmnined. "If it were marl:ily a. question ot raising that

pa.rticular pointlit might be sufficient tu. invite" the specia.lized agenoies

t,o do their utmost to seek better information on the a.valll'1bL'j,t~·, of

expens.

79

,.
."'disoussion, and proposed to make a f~~~ comments on it.

Mr. de SEYNES (France) waB a.t a loss to know how the

principles now under discua6~on could best be expressed. ~he Chinese

ropresentative had propos<;d that tb2l pY.'i.nciplcs be set od 1n the form

ot Cl. declarati;m to be used as &'1. intll'oduc:t.ion to the SElc:'dt~rJ-GtjnerBl"8

Report (Document E!1327/Add.l). He personally uid not fecI that the

GCIlll!Iittee was quite rendy to dra.w u:p lBuch 0. clecl.tl.1"ation, which iJOuld,

after all" ha.ve a certain weight,; tw 'i>Jould ra.tbr fa.vour e X'E!'Jrt, .

'ltdthout prejudice to the few r'e.llWJ.'lt.;/fj he "J'e.s about to make. It should

be remembered that the Committee had done no more than touch upon the

que~tion of principles, which called for too exhaustive a staly to be

tackled within the limits .fixed by the Council fJr the discu'3::Jlons in

'the Economic Corr'1l1itteeo Hence it would bf,b(~t.ter for the .M.omont tc'

'keep to the principles which had nl:re,g.dy (;.uH~l·Bed quite clearlY' from

the discussions on '~he programmes, or t~a specialized agencieD 1 The

Committee might thus confine itself t~') drawing up a provisional text,

e. kind of techn:tcal aesistance codeQ He pnicl tribute to the. Ull.i.ted

Kingdom draft report which would certa:1.nly be useful a.s a basis for



E!ACJ t 6/SR.72
pa.g* 14

Gen~raJ.ly spu!lk:1,ng ,l hc, tOIJilll L,,:,i,hbh\-j content and the form 0:

. p,:::':t"'.grsph 10 a.ccl}ptabl~, il:\lt': ~H'! h~U:,l;,hat tor any programrne of an

educational nnture,jl ih\i.l \h.:V',("r}, .ri,~ 7~:,ii~cat:1oJlAl, Scienti.t'ic and

Cult'l1ral QrgMi~a.M.on ,!lol.',:il;l '1") t,d as the pr()p~r body to

He could not @n6U~ g/H~0pt tht', *,~r'lph",:" 'un profit introduced

into para.graph U... ljol'.I' in ,i'Mt,» we"s tJ'H3 CQnmittee in a. position to

deal wi th tho.t matter W'lM.l ,:tt hl:~d i:',!:;:(;lt\ dodded what. part the,

ri::c1piont count.:r:l~H' "<IJ(il1."~ i;,.:" bf,~&;:{," of t:l':::l~e:f:t of the Vtl.nous technical

a.8s:t$t~.n~{:J p:t"Ojects o Hone\i'~ he thmJlgh1" $.t 'would be advisable to drop '.

,the lht"teI" part at parast'aph 1,1"

The same m1ght bl~) .~.ai,d cf' pal'Il;,,:ct:l.ph :t",. 'l'he Committee had

h(~l!l.r'(' the D:1rGc:tor~[,tJtnV~1I·a),:'!' 't~:t'·; i'f:)'<" Hei'uth 01"ganizat,ion ata.te

c~t.egor:teally 't,hat he 'Was ~'Igt.!.ir:~t, t,U~;f,l fiH:!'\:,ting up ot internnt10nal

i"'H,ti tutionD i bu.t Ihh al"gwll.G~ltll: h~l,d ,l!.''Jl;, @on,vincQd the French

delegation, which f.el·t "that i'~ 'w!] (mlt~, !:.:l{1 )',;j~ft/te4" to leave the question

open until sut.fie1ent ua:t,i'l 'vltera a'I:11.1abl~ to ena.ble the Committ.ee. t,o

m.ake up its mind..

),IWlfV WALlOm (A'l.lslJ:.;r'!.11.a) eCl:llsidJ~rt':;d, that the working ~per

su'anittoet by the United r.illt~dmtl d(311)g",tion 'l."al!J a valuable tiret. d.ra.ft

which lJoul({ be worked Up:tK~to ~ \\5(;flll. doeument"

He agrel.ld 'With the ,}~\'J>°i1it,·)t UguLO;t~ j?i.')1'W(j~;ontatlvetho.t greater

empha.s1B should be placed. on the te~,t, t,twttechn1oal alsiatanee must

depend on. ,requests 1'1"0111 go'.rer;n;~':'l~,t;;;CY 'l.'!'!P.t pm"poBE1 m1ght be a-:hieved.

by. including oxplicit J·e.tar"~m,ce' t,o Ge!Hi!!"al .A.ssem1>li Resolution 200 ~III) III

He also agreed with thoae rep~esent~tives who had said that

oertain ideas wi.th 'Which they Wel'€ :t\.mdamentaJJJ in 8g:Nem~nt had. been·

~tated t'omewhat too ontogodc(,l,lln' that was tm "a.aa, for instance,

in paragraph 13, whel'e tbe words "flhould refrain" and "oonoentrate

rather on strengthentnglf had 'btlan used~ The text 01 that para.grAph

and ot pa.ragraphl? Ihould be ma,de more flexible. HQ beliQv~d that

in prn.et1ee th~ etfeet of thtl first senttll:lce ot the latter paragraph

as1t stood would be to eliminate retllAesto,

Hemu.et a130 8up;ort the Belgian representativ@'a eommenteon the

't\ecesaity tor a concentration of effort. He teax-ed. tha.t· the progra.mrae

ilJ"

1,·



en

lon t.o

·1
b...

?~ +.....,

.d been

nee,

.te

that

raph

on the

ogra.mrna

..,,-i c'h'- }.", t,o'-' ~·rl d01'..'" dispcn'sed. eS')Gcialh ,. if the ffit!thorls of E'.~.-..inistra-........ _; . w...,v ... ...,. ~ ~!: ~

did r.':''':. '·!ish to projudge th<.;: ~i,·cisi.)n on the adlnir\istrative ::rublem,

mb:"dieJ in th~. beneI'al px-i..,ciplEs; t.h".t ,,'uuld bl;) the r:iON 118C(;Ssary

if thti draft ruport submd.ttod by r.ho ~nit~d Kj~gdo~ were eventually

The proccdu'C'G outlined in pa).~".E.:·· 15 lilaS t.&"lt.amo..mt to grc.nting

p:r-iority to pro~1e::;ts ~lhich would. y:teld ,:£:r-1J' resu.J:' ~h The 1.mole

i6sue wes clo501y bo~,d up ~~th the ~~Jinistr.~tive prob~am since; if

t.he a.d.lninistrati::m were decentraliz.ed~ par-o,:::rc1Jh 15 would Gain in

by 1;he United Nations and ths :;,p",ciD':":;'sc-:' .::.. -e;:wieso COli:,u'1c:e:1tlys

if the admir.istration ,..ere decentl·aJ_~."'i;;,:·l., .. t "',..;c;,u.Jd b(~ $s~c;ntic:J. to

contr-ibutOr,)r t,.} it" Diffe;:,oncss)f . ,'.:;tJ..ci \JJldoubtcwy arise

with ~6;ard to ~he rGl~tive amphr.sis t_ oe pl~ccd on social aspects and

measures int·:nded t.o 1nc1"e1'.5e prcduet:l:'::' caps.d.t.y" The difficulties

of arrivine at an adeq:.l.atc llefL."litic.H ,,,er,,, t.hc c~);'t,;c..ter when eoonen.nic

d.evelopnent was "onsidered ~u~~ w.tthou.t referencG to the individual

requirer'J0nts of va.:rious countries '''h.1.ch vrould j.nevitably follm'i'

different linea of devclopment~ 81'5:, f:-,c'i'.':J1:3 as rlJ.tuI'ol r ... __ .;~r•.>F'l

and geographical situation would. in..D:ilence oo\:.h the character aud the

rate of ~rogreSS9

'!!i- 'f.'\

How, moreover" would it be p06sible for ar>;V specialized agency

to gauge what undertakin.s wou11 ";rield early results in ec..)nomie

developmentR? Pnr~Graph 15 inposed ~n the speciali~ed'ebenciesthe

onus of makinG a choico by app1yi.n::: their .;:lwn expery knowle:igs, ..Jt' by

enga.gins n starf of ee~nomic advisers? or by appealing to e~onomists

in the United Nations Secretariat f or~ as a last res~rt, by roferring

the !:latter to the ~Um1nistr3.tiv~ Cornrnittee un Co-ordination. The.t

..



:::/;,~. 6/SR, 72
: ,1,"e 16

c~u;':;:J w,::;ull !'l'Jt, h.:\v)·"_C' 9 ~jt:: v~en t ~ tb;!.. if the Dnit0J States

prop()sr~13 :n ai;:j.nistrr,tLn w-_rc:d~;:Jtc;J DJ the Council.

~ ;. I

It \"'::'5 indod essent:i.2.l 1 ~.h 'u,~h excGdin.:;ly difficult, fL'r the

C-.l~J1ittee tJ ,,-rrive r.t o.ny c~rduBLns ,'n the nat.ure of the relati:::n-

ship wf a prl}jt;;ct t, eCJnor.ic -:'c:v_L:; :t:.o Pur<:'.graph 4, n(;;aI'lwhile,

implied:l li;amn. tJh':cr:', Je::nt,:;.li2~t r: and raisetl the c::ns::"~l.~ticnal

problem ~f the r'.;;lnti.. ' .s~lip t:.. t\..,.eE;!~ the UZ4...l ·::'r::_~ :Nati:jns, the Econom...i..c

an:i 30cial C:mncil -n' t ': ::~(:c: ·iL.7'~< a.="~ncies. It would seem at.

first that that r.l.::.ti r;shir: was f..:lly ::: .JveN:l by existing Agreements

b.:hkd' the DnitLi ~;"tilL5 '...;1J t,i.c 3;dci:lUzed a~oncies& The sl;;cond

s(;;nt.,.r.~.-, 0f ;x3.rC'. ~r.~~ph 4) h,;',·1l.:1hr ~ ','.-:';' _'J~ the assurances gi.ven by the

reprt;::knb.ti'1h.s ,f thQ htt\:' thrl:' tb':, :1",IDull take full ac.count. ef

thG views ex;'russ",: in t~:,.; c~urse ," tr,; :iscussions of 5he proryrmrmei!

which ·3-re sut .:Jut in Sl~:-:::.- :-;y- L· ;' " ••••• ,11. Those rec::r:is

inclu:io:::l cmflictin. ;l.j- .; f ;,~", :'.::.:. ILuld provide no buidance to

the sp.... ciilize.1 e.!~unc':", s ,0_th • ,:.r ,: t; thE: :Jrinciple that requests

r:ust be ap;.;re.is(;;-l in rd~,t:L:)n t::- ec(n,x'Qc J;Jveloj,Jn0nt. The agenci.es,

lIloreov0r, wure 11:Jt equi;)~"1 t'l ~'l,:,kc sL~h::;vDluations.

far wert3 deci si)!,.:; of Lt.; r;ni t eJ ~,-::.',.i·)l1s :..iD'lin; on inter-governmental

aGencies? The ac~re2Ct;"t .f t~, 2;' ,i::.':"iz-::d'1crmcies must necessarily

be secured throu;.:;h ~;::v ..:n,r..::nts, S0 th::.t if the recommendations of the

~ Council W0r0 aJopt..:j '_y "l subsc,:,nt:ial nn.1';rit.y, it would be for the same

matter with the speciali zed C1'~encies c'l 'w'hi ch ., ::'J :.~i -.'J ::>:'3 _ Frcm

that point of view als:!; tht, int'!'r:~ticnJ.l c:mference proposed by thl:!

United States representative mi.:ht prove useful. But the first task

was to rG-dr~ft paraGraph 4 in sucr a w~y as to take into account the

status of the specialized ~;enciesQ

In connection with lX"rat;raph 6J which r\'ferrGd to the Bhort/3,ge of

experts, he would draw th0 Com~ttGefs ~tt~ntion to PSGe 16 ~f the

l: Secretary-GeneralIs H<:;port (DocuI:lent E/1J27/...Jd.l).I where it wa.s

sugeested th'.t: "UnivGrsities, techn..i.c3.1 schools, foundation- and

research institutions offerc:i ~ exceptionally promisin$ source uf

personnel for '\I'! eY;'~r'.'~orl + "", .... l"; r"l assistance proGramme ll •

"t.



\'r the

~elati:m-

mwhile,

~conomic

learn al.

;reements

le s.;c0nd

ren by the

>unt ef.

.dance to

quests

agenci.es;

lstralian

ph 49 How

e:rnmentaJ.

cessarily

ne of the

or the same

d by tr.u:,

rat task

ount the

:>rtage of

r the

....as

::e uf

E/AC.6/SR.72
page' 17

1;fith :r-egard tc p?ragra~h 9, he a'3reed ""'1 th triC 3rEtzilian

l'\;j);,'t>sentc.(;iv.; th,ct it would hardly be possibL -'.1' a specialized

~,~,,!1C:;- ~ 1,'lp056 ,m p. government a more compr "hensivcl survey than ~he

>-:-. •... , '°.1 - i.f the second sentenci' l'(:r8J-~1·,t.ed, the first

He agreed 'dth the. rirst tW0 S,:!O"'nCC8 of paragraph lle but

oonsidered that the thir\~ sentence W8.E 'j-': -d on a misconception, ain.c'5

a demonstration project 1flould be lJ.eefu1 nnly if 1'1e1:' in the country

which had a3ked for it. If a c',ell1ons'.:rati.m proj6ct VIer", held in

another country, it was tL."11ikely tb; , th(l interested. persons would '

able t.o ro.ake the journev :i.nvolvGd. It ~'lhould fm:~.her be noted the.'

n:) expense would 'oe ::Lu"'1olved w.i.th reC3.::."d to demonstration projects

held in a profit-making field, &'10. consdque:."1tl;;r dependent on privo.te

capital. He was therefore unable to agI'Ge to the la.st three ssntenc€s

of paraeraph 110

Ht:) was also unable 1p accept the ir.:plications of the last- sentencc::

of paragraph 14, the effect of ,~'hich miGht :..16 to lay a heavy f3.u.s.ncii1.J,

burden on -s. recipient country. The reference to a lInlinimum': sho\;Jd

be deleted, and he would propose that the whcl1e paragraph he· amende',

to rpacl as fo110:-."5: !lA Governm(mt recE:;:;' vin6 technical assistance \1; '.

this programme should bear such share of the cost of providin~' it '-'

would me<;Jt all charges 'Which can be sett::'ed :~:; the local currency"

He was fully in agreement with the New Zc~land representative' :

comments on paragraph 16~ the criterion of gscgraphical di~tribution

being inapplicable in the case of under-developed cOuntri~::i ",;"n_~ +11(;\

main problem was to raise the standard of living. That standara. was

comparative~ high in such countries a~ hustralia and New Zealand! Which,

if they were tu receive techr~cal assistance, would merely be 1nriched

b:r it. The purpose of the Economic and Social Council was ...urely to

hel~ areas with a low income and a large population. The work or
technical assistants must be done for the greatest good of the greatest

number.

AA incorrect procedure was envisaged in pa.r~ra.ph 17. The

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development insisted o~

programmes being completo tc the last detail$ but hs failed to see how

•



E!AC. ':/SR. (~
page 18

the provision of capital could be ensured in the cess of work ofa

planning nature. The l11atter should be left to the discretion of

each apBcialized agency.

Paragraph 19 was £a,1' too ca.tegorica.l", It was correct to stipule".: El:

'that an ag~cy should not impose a programme or services, but, as the

United Kingdom representlltive had said, at the stage of preliJninary

economic surveys, missions might be necessary to enable a. clear view,

of needs to be obtained'!' If a. sp,ecie.lized agency were allowed no

freedom of jud~ent at all) assistance would be given largely to the

better organized countries or to those which were at p~esent

administered by the Metropolitan Powers. It was for the specialized

agencies to play so to speak, a fathel"lY role with rega.rd to the poor

and less organi~ed countries.

¥Ll'. ~~-'Ar..U:S (Venezual3.) found the United Kingdom draf.t

report generally acceptable. He was entirely in agreement with the

substance of ,p.:.:.ragraph 7 on which the New Zealand representative had

appropriately commerrtcd. He thought that the scope of the psragraph

was broader than might appear. Indeed, it was essential that members

of the tJtaiJ' of the Ud t,ed Na.tions and of the specialized agenoies

conccJ:t"ned :"Ln the· :i.r;·I:)1ijWmt!ltion of the tech..'1ical assistance programmes

should have i':;lCt.l),;"'l j;nd"'il,,'d,o;e of the countries theY' were dea.ling 'With,

knowledge l)f the:i.r geo~;:c,+h;y,t traditions, "Tay of life etc. Those

were factol"$ which could only be appreciated on the spot.

tVltb r~;w,,:rd to paragr,,"ph 9, it would br: dUficult for gbver::~-''.'''~~

to decide at a moment!s notice whether an exploratory survey was

necessary in the particular ri~ld 'Which concerned them. Might it

not be better for the tJni ted Nations and the specialized agencies

concerned to undertake a survey on the spot and to settle the matter

themselves?

,Turning to paragraph 15, he thought there was a contradiction

between the first part of the paragraph, which stated tha,t "if the

United Nations or an individual 6peci~11zed agenoy receives a number

of requests fromgvvl0raments and h1'l.s to make a choice or establish

an order, of priori t.y among them,it should d~el first wi.th tho &e requests

Which premise to yield lJarly I'esults in f,iconomic development", Illld the



\md .)! th<;' paragraph, whioh stated that the Oouncil lI reCOgniZ6S the

n.,c.Jsa:i.ty for engaging in eome loncl-t,erm. projeetsll.

The ohances\of success in the ca6~ of short~term projects were

Grdater; hence such projects would attract the oapital necessa~y,

In such casos the United Nations and the specialized agen~ies might

be competing uselessly with private enterprise. The Venezuelan

delegation had already dra.wn attenti'':lJ] to that Mp'act of the question.

especially in connection with Latin America.. Were they to infer

simply that the Unitad Nations and the specia.lized-agencies would take

no interest in long-term projects, which. ndght be extremely ;important

fQ~ the development of unde~eveloped countries, such as the

exploitation at coal deapoaits, tor whi ch t'in['Jlcin.l assistance f!li~ht

be indispensable? The Venazuelandelegation could not agree that

those applications should be granted which would give t.he qui~kest

results.

Wit.h regard to paragraph 17, he pointod out that cases might

arise where it would be difficult tor governments to state :i.n advance

wheth0r they had the necessary capital to carry out the projoct in

. question. In most cases .,;apital could only be raised when investors

had the necessary data. to enable them to de;::ide on the soundness of

the proposition~ Suoh.data oould be furrushed by a thorough study on. ,
the part of the United Nations or the individual specialized agency.

,

That aspect of the problem should not b 8 overlooked"

Sir Gerard IJLAUSON (United Kingdom) considered that the

discussion had been very useful. Though the Committee ':'lad not yet

decided "lhether theI's should in fa.ct be a report, tho!'ti "-ab ...........':,+·"...,t:!.sl

agreement as to what its contents should be. A. number of the

criticisms which the draft report had called forth were due to the

inadequate drafting of the paper, The new idenawhich had oeen put

forward, together with criticisms, should be discusse~in the drafting

committee, which would in its report undoubtedly apply thl:;l usua.l method

of quoting alternative texts in brackets and of including statements

made by representatives.

He agreed that paragraph 4 rais~Q a constitutional point f In

the view, of the United Kingdom delegation,' the specialized agencies

were independent. The representative of India had drawn attention to



that sU6gestion.? whether llle ~6idl$!'>:-'0. th:d;. tlDS$ ~6r:ns of :!"eferem:e

for the d,l'8.f.tin.g oonmitt.$0 'Iroe.l~ b-'lI aW1"<JpJ:rla:t:,e and 110"4 L1any memb;;T.'s

he thought. ~ould ~eE"ffl 00 ita

Hr9 HA!~S~ (Unit-ea 3tate~ otAmeriea) t...~ught it wo'l.l.l.d be

pref'1lrable t~Ji" a vot~ to be taken O!l'! tb:l6l6 po.:lnts s/.. the E::lX':

meeting~ He ~ not 1ntGnd~d his stateffient to be interpreted ~~ ~

formal proPOSUjt blt wall propuoed to aub.w.ii a dr:lI11.UM!nt. settinl$ Ol.l.t t.he

terms of refere~~ Qt a drafting committee4

tll056 spacia.1.i.z@Q ~e.,~eil:i\l9 lot!:liQ~ Md ';,'o;;-ked Q!.2t~2ch:·~:L~~) ;:).$<,4. ,,{. '"'·t:~

progr'am416S. m'lO~ it be d'3cided to $et up a d::-d.·[t.Lr;.g .;o;,,~~5.?" ':",;

l.i1.ttel' might O@ ~d t!il ~arry out its 'i!i.'Ork on th<; basi:;! .-;~' tl'o'

United Ki.ugdcm pt"@pg~ed draft repoX't (Docun:'Bnt EI'J-J.6/k2).; a,,-,d ,L;..

SecretAriat~~ p9.l/iGr (Document. E!AC.6/52} ~ .:I.'1d. to try .~.(;, 0X"~~'

definite <Jonc:lusions f.lt'Olil tne gtllMJI'al d.iscu3"~ion;;",ld on tf.<.' V&.;;;.'.:>1')""

of the specialized agencies a.nd to 1(i!.·;, it to them to settle th...

matt€.c ,,-ith their own GoYerning Bodies.

t',r~' ~L; t t;,:t. Sv:t::}s ~1~Ti1berB of the UnitE:ld. Natic.ils we".;; s\J1ier~5.gn;

~"t se 1'1'.;)1'" 3':.att':3 Hembers of the s:peciali.zed ag :\ciGs. It \-!"'.l.d

.i.": :,1:" cri~L)n be difficult to fint:! an i,.;,r.sdi'3.t.e SQ1'.ttio,\.\ wf tluct·

ctiffic.~lty! md he ,.ould consequently suggsst. th"lt it. m5.ght be

sxpedie;"t to ta.'<:e nota of the commitmt:-,.s of th:a !iire~~tCJi"s-Gt"mH·U

.. ···.c; .A/SR, 72
•.'.~~8 ':0

befor~ it a jojnt d~~ ~eolutiQn 3Ubmitted by the delegstion~ ef

Hr. HJol.HSON (United States of America) did not doubt

tha.t the l7lell1berl3 or the drafting eOOlll1ttee would" in th~ course of

~ CHA~ suspeted that, without. specifying the drafting

eoJr.l'llittee ~ 3 tai3K8 1W3 4eta.1l:, a decision might simply be taken as' to

whether it shoulct disC\l~5 the principles on whieh the teahmca..l

assistance programme should be based, or whether it should submit

draft reeommendationSe

F" R~·~7.i~. Cl·.i.le\ Peru, Ve:o.~~la and 'che U.n.i.ted Srat8$ ?;>.f j';.;uari.:;:!
i'
I (cr)~'..::i.;;1;:' Z!AC ..6/,4:n.s w~.,tc~t"""l.:tec ~ec:omm.e:,".0.ationr~ .'\:81' yo","'ib-l"
;

ado'?tion b~' thiS ~n~e and ~1&l Council a~l(: l:: "'·J1smi s:.' '.on '(,()

I
1
f
!~
le



other members of the Committee ik1formal~-~ He aug~~~d that &~

inunediate d~c:i.sion be t~en on the setting up of thE, drafting committee..

on the unde;~'sta.nding that particular points of detail rdat::.ng to its

t",rms of rei.'erenctJ would be clarificcl latar. Judging fJ:'olll certain

differences of opinion express&d it \'l01.11d u.ppal'ently be premature to

dg that a.t the lllOmant.

de~\.egation and of the repnrds ef "Ch discussion held in the Uornmittee.

He "me inclined to agree with t,ne l:'~P> 3€11tative of' France 'tlho had

said that m05t m~jor issues had nc~ und~ubtGdly be,D ffi6ntivn~ci ~nd

that attentiQfi ShOlild henceforth be focus sed on the formul~tion of

thoee.p~.in~~~ t~(;. k",~ ge!.le~al s..g:r-,:,ement"

stl'i(;t.l,y to limit. the drafting cOr.Wd.ttClEl to an exa.-mnation ef the

:·mrldng pe.p6l-s submitted by the S.'.;~··,t'1rtc.t and the Unit,:;:::' Kingdom

>",O"'".,='==~""'>"'" >CY"l

~

,I.'

Mr c il.DARKAR (India) drew attention to the comments made

earlier hy the Australian representative; 'Who had pointed out that it

would be :lJnpossible tor the Committee tt) ~ve any clear gu1danc~' on th.

Mr" I'iIlC" CHANG (Chi.na) did n(rt, conCF1Sr. that a. lengthy

dis.;ussion on th.;l drafting {tcl1lll'dttee 1 g terms of !"ei'ertonce l>ffi,S necessary.

The tdeas embodted in the United Kingd.om draft T\Sport (Do;Tument

EIAC ..6/42)8h~be studiedand re-grouped in the light of che ctiscusaion

held i'l th.a (k.mnitte@~ In h1s earli'ir inforlI'..al COlmJ.f:mts he hCi.d

emphasized the necessity of dra.~~ up a logicaJ. olassification of

gcd.di..".\g principles" He did not >:k:lbt that the dl'.3.ft·im~ C2:'C:ittce

would. be able to arrive at such a c.1a3sific~~tion which, alt-hou3h for

the ttme being provisional, migM later acquire a. more permanent

eharacter~ The drafting comitt<'le should take the working papers

1.lubmitted by' the Secretariat and the United Kingdom d.elegation

(Doc\anents E/~c~6/W,52 and E!AC o6/42) as a basis for its discussions,

togetber with relevant onapters of the Secret~ry-General15Report

(Document E/1327/Addel}c



of af,)t~..i,,;';i.t:( to be l.l.l'idtJrta.ken ~ the speciaUzed agencies.

edraft1ng ~';:;"l,\m.:tt.tee would haV()COMiderable diffioulty in

,l:icl.ling the diftersnt points of,' ';"=',~\t,1 ruanife sted during the

',\i'$cu8sion.. He would consequ...nUJ!· pr'o"yme that; :i.t should be

i~~t:ucted to dr/lw up a provisional ~,,~t'f principles on t.he basis

:"::~~~the United Kingdom draft repo:;>t, the Se~iretary-General~ ~ Report

(t;locument E/JJ27!Add.l) and th~~ rec(),i.'ds of the discuaeifH'),,,, Due

JlIega.rd should be paid ~o th~~ .f<1i~t, thnt ~,ny such Df:lt of principles

~ould ha.ve only a provisional character and would .[lot be binding on

any specialized ag6ncy.

The CHJi.IRMN (~onclud(;jd lrora the' exchange fI,:' yi€w~ lbrhir-h

ta.ken plaoe, that the Gommitte<:;O!.";i ,-:l,lsr,,~ed on :.',hEJ need to f'i:;:t, ~~y,J

e. draftingcomrnittee, whiCh:1' h;; auggestI3d,~ lnight condet of Ijf'~;'?;:t

Rule' 26 of the rulesl>f !INC0<.lUX'd sto.t.ed that lIsub­

QQmm:I.,ttees ~,. shall be nominated by the ChaJ.rJi'1.an, of the Committee

,:aUbjeet to approval of the CommHt.ee , unless th~ CQnan..i.ttJse decide~
.':!" ~. },' ,

':QthE:rwhe". H~ proposed thereforr.:: Ulat the drafting (':nrom1ttee

ehould' be made up of the Npresc;nt.at,;vo.:;;s of Br.'J.zil p China, l"rt~,nce,

· ~ew Zel!tland, the UniteCt Kingdoln. (",he United Stn.t~~s (}f America and th'<',
, .

Union of Sovidt Social.i.st. R.epubli(~s~

Ih~..~iE:!:!&.ll!.§Jl:£E,2~£':1~S!£U£.s.rJ.l~Qg th~~~of the draftitls

".2.onunittEl2..i'.~~,;; ~,oEt0rj._~,:.t~ll?:!lL,ti~s.£.nt.

~'he CHa II1.MJlN drew the ~(1mmit tee t $ ntt·(mt ion t (:1: lw r:l ~ "-i I" i ,.. ... !O\

it might.t'eel it desirable to take regarding thf) p~rccnt8A(,e allocatJ.u•.l

of funds to the United Na.t.-ions a.nd the specialized agfmej.,e0o on which

subject he had Nceivecl proposa.ls trom the delegatiorlG of t"wlv6

· <:ountriea, namely: Btllgium, Chile, China, Dennlal'k c France, Incti'l;l T.ebancn$

N,ew Zealund, Turkey. the United Kingdom, the Un1ted State. rmd VenazuI".lA ...

The ro,ngeo! perc...:ntJ.'::;lJ s suggested in those proposals \</8.8 as

.follows:· United Nations, t'rOlfl 16 to .30 per oent; Interna.tional

L~'ooul" Organization, from 4 to 18 per cent.; Food and Jl.griculture

Organization, from 23 to 35 per cent; United Na.tions Educ::l.tion.:lJ.,

· Scientifi.c and Cultural Organization, from 10 to 25.5 per cent;
: '

World Health Or5.:mi2;ation, from 14 to .30 PQrcantjlnterna.tional

Aviation Orga.nization, from 0 to .3 per cent.



· FifAC.bl::iK. ~ril.

page 23

The lj),OSt. CommO!l percenta.ges given were as follows:

Unit.E:d Na.ti'ms .• 25 per cent; International Labour Orgo.nization,

10 per cent; Food mld ~griculture Organization, 25 per c~nt;

United Nations Educationalr. Scientific and Cultural Organization,

20 P~l' ceX".l., World Health Orgal1..i.zation, 20 per cent; International

Civil hviatiQn Organization, 1 per. cont.

The arithmetical average of aD t.he figurus proposed was as

follows! United Nations, 23.2 per Cl.'nl,; International Labo\l)~

Org~~ization; 10.6 per cent; Food and ngriculture Organj.zation,

27.7 per cent; United Nati~ns Educational, Scientific and Cultural

Organization, 16.5 per cent; World H~alth Organization, 20.8 per cent;

International ~ivil ~viation Organization, 1.2 per cent.

He pointed out that the above figures had bEen corrmunicatcd to hUn

unofficially by the Secretariat, but tJhat they had not been communicated

to the 5pecialized agencies. On the basio of the proposals submitted

by delegations, therefore~ it would S8sm that agreement might be

reached on the following average figures: United Nations, 23 per cent;

International Labour Organization, 11 per cent; Food and hgriculture

OrgnnizationD 27 per cent; United Nations Educational, Scientific

and Cultural Orgar~zation, 17 per cent; World Health Orgur~z~tion,

21 per cent; International Civil hviation 2rganization, 1 per cent.

There were a number of procedures cJ,vailable to the Cormnittee.

The question of percentages might be discussed publicly by the

Economio Committee itself., or by a small sub-co~nitte~, which, after

examil,ing the proposals alread,y subrr-j.tt·~d and ~I".y others submitted

later, would submit a report ~n the furm of recomm8ndations.

Another possibility would be for a r8presentative of the S2C~p.ta~y-

Generals the Chairman of the Economic Committee and the Directors­

General of the specialized agencies concerned to meet unofficiallY,

and for the report on their consultations to be presented at a

V~b1ic meeting of the Economic Committee*

Mr. C~G (Cinina) pointed out t.hat seven delegations had

submitted no proposals for the percentage allocations, and would no

doubt reserve their position with regard to any decision taken on

the proposed figureso



ElAC •£'/SR. 72
pa~e 24

vU'. "Uj\Ri\HR (In:l.ia) assumed that all the prop..:sals for: the

l c"nLagc: '111~c~tions submittt:d by represenbtivcs wer.;; of I'),

t::" visional nature, sinc0 th<. £innl d~cision \..,n them would be takCJll

.:.:, t[~~ vt'ilE::r3.1 hsssllibly ur at a spt.:cial int·.;rnational c'mfcrem:e.

hi.s \.Wll Fsit.icn WJ.S 5ubj0ct to t.he confirmation of his Govern'nel1t~

Thcl CILIill-w:.N El.Skl;d wh.: :.rkr the CCL;rtLi. ttec was pr-.,pared to

.1for ·'t' tc jefer cc':1sLh:ration of th,; question of percentage allocf.l.tions

until Monj~y, 8 Au;ust. It was fully unuerstcud that delegations

which had r:ct alre:dy subrr.itted prcpos:lls therec.!1 wero still free to

It was so agreed.

After some discussion in which ~r. STINEBOWER (United stat~s

cf i,::;<:ricl.'.), the CHAlffi'bN, Mr. de SE~ES (France), Mr. l"iliKn~ (Leba.non)

and ;'.r. CH"NG (China) took p:lrt,

Mr. ADhRK~R (India) said that he wished to submit a brief

31l1enci;r,c:nt to the d raft resolution proposE:d by the EconoI:1ic and

EInplcy;~.c'r.t Ccndssion in the fi<..port to the Economic Cjuncil on its

ftJ\irth St'sd'Jn (hruiex F to Documen\ E/1356, p:iges 34-35). If th:;tt

resolJ.ticn were cc:nsiderr,;d by the committee :it the 3.fi~t::rn(,on meeting p

it w2ul:i :C. ::;-::\e :l. parent wh~ther repres<-mtativdl wishE'd tu submit

altern'ltive reS'.lutiolls or merely to &rr,end tne draft. rc-soluticn of

the Ccrarussic,n. If the latter were the C3..J'" , thG point could be

finish",:! at the-: same meeting.

Mr. de SEYNES (France) thoueht thr~t, TtlirhJ'-lt :r ju::ico;;

tc anr c,th-'r sugr,8sticns which might be madE;, th~ Co:'-':ltit-:.,·~ might

dt'Yote the aft13rncc'n rr'~'ctlng tc the consider:ltion vf ;.,nn':x,~s C,D

and F uf the Report c·f ih", Economic and Employm..:nt C~::m',issicn

(Docu.uent E/1356) , all thr~'e :)f which dealt in v:12i ellS f(:rms >,i.th

the question: f cc"nclT,.Lc l~,vl;lopment.




